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DATE:  MARCH 15, 2022 
TO:  COUNTY BOARD 
FROM:  DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND EXPO CENTER 
RE: WPS ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT  

Background: 

In 2021, the Parks Department began construction on the Sunnyview Exposition Center East Campus 
Improvements. As part of this project, the Parks Department is upgrading and expanding the electrical 
service. Due to these improvements, Wisconsin Public Service (WPS) needs to upgrade 1 transformer 
and add 2 new transformers to the site. In order to install these services, WPS is requesting an easement 
in the locations of the transformers and the associated high voltage underground wires.  

Requested Action:  

The Parks Department recommends that the County Board approves the easement between Wisconsin 
Public Service and Winnebago County for the purposes of installing and maintaining transformers at the 
Sunnyview Exposition Center site.  

Committee Action: 

The Parks and Recreation Committee approved the easement and any recommended changes by 
Corporation Counsel at their February 22, 2022 meeting 4-0.  

Attachments: 

 Resolution 
 Easement from WPS 


